
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mckavanagh Mark [Mark.Mckavanagh@carillionplc.com] 
09 November 2009 07:44 
Russell Maxwell 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Clemenson Stephen; Thomas Girvan; Graeme Barclay; Michael Blake; Jackie Paton 
RE: Haymarket Jen; Programme Meeting 

Russell, 

Without the answers to our outstanding TQ's on this section, CUS are unable to plan the works, because we don't kn 
ow what works are to be carried out. This is obvious. 

The delays are firmly on TIE to issued CUS with redesigns or instructions on what works are to be carried out. 

I agree the program meeting should be cancelled, but it should be replace by a meeting to sort out the outstanding 
issues 

Mark 

From: Russell Maxwell [mailto:Russell.Maxwell@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 5:09 PM 
To: Mckavanagh Mark 
Cc: Clemenson Stephen; Thomas Girvan; Graeme Barclay; Michael Blake; Jackie Paton 
Subject: RE: Haymarket Jen; Programme Meeting 

Mark, 
WE have asked CUS to provide an updated programme over the last few weeks and each time they do not make 
sense, are out of date even after the date of issue, and even have items on them not started which are showing 
completion! 
If this is your attitude then frankly i have no alternative to reject the programme. 
Until such times CUS produce a programme that i can agree to, then no further claim for delay will be entertained . 

The meeting is now cancelled until further notice. 

Regards 
Russell Maxwell 
APM TIE 

From: Mckavanagh Mark [mailto:Mark.Mckavanagh@carillionplc.com] 
Sent: 06 November 2009 16:35 
To: Russell Maxwell 
Cc: Clemenson Stephen; Thomas Girvan; Graeme Barclay; Michael Blake 
Subject: RE: Haymarket Jen; Programme Meeting 

Russell, 

Before a program of any merit can be produced, the many a outstanding issues must first be addressed. 

Therefore please answer all outstanding TQ's and I will happily produce a relevant program. 

Mark 
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From: Russell Maxwell [mailto:Russell.Maxwell@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 06 Nov 2009 14:51 
To: Mckavanagh Mark 
Cc: Clemenson Stephen; Thomas Girvan; Graeme Barclay; Michael Blake 
Subject: Haymarket Jen; Programme Meeting 

Mark, 

In light of various recent programmes produced, i am of the opinion [and i am sure you are also] that various 

"flaws"/sequencing faults keep appearing no matter what revision we are working to. 

Can you arrange with your planner for both of you to attend a meeting in the MUDFA offices on Tuesday 11am, 

10/11/09, where myself and Tom Girvan can discuss. 

Regards, 

Russell Maxwell 

APM TIE 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 
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legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 
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